
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, April 22, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE APRIL 22, 2014 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

  

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

  

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT – Director, Constituency Services 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE QUARTERLY REVIEW – Superintendent 

  

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 



RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 Classified Employee of the Month for April 2014, Rocio Reyes 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for April 2014, Elvia Gallardo 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 25, 2014 

 

1.2 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education 

Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of 

Education, QualityStart OC for 2014-15 Program Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 3 for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2013-14 Program 

Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance 

Policies and Procedures for 2014-15 Program Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Second Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Action Plan 

 

1.10 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.11 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 



1.12 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.13 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework 

- HVAC at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.14 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Repair of Gymnasium - HVAC at Valley High 

School 

 

1.15 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide 

 

1.16 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014 

 

1.17 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of March 12, 2014 

through April 8, 2014 

 

1.18 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of March 12, 2014 through April 

8, 2014 

 

1.19 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Specialty Paper for Publications 

Department and Copier Paper for Warehouse Stock 

 

1.20 Authorization to Obtain Bids for the Purchase of Office Supplies, School Paper and 

Instructional Supplies for Warehouse Stock 

 

1.21 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

1.22 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 Update on Students Attending Santa Ana College, California State University, Fullerton, 

and University of California, Irvine 
 

  Update Status on Common Core Block Grant Implementation Plan 

 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Approval of New Job Description: Early Learning Specialist 

 

3.0 Approval of Agreement for Student Transfers to the Community School Program and 

Special Schools and Services Program between Orange County Superintendent of 

Schools and Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

4.0 Approval to Extend No Child Left Behind Waiver 

 

5.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3000 – Proclaiming May 5-9, 2014 as National 

Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 18-24, 2014 as Classified School 

Employee Week 

 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3001 – Proclaiming May 6-12, 2014 as National 

School Nurses’ Week 

 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3003 – Proclaiming May 11-17, 2014 as National 

Police Week 

 

8.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3013 – Proclaiming May 1, 2014 as National Day of 

Prayer 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports/Activities 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

May 13, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 







Minutes Book Page 479 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

March 25, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:19 p.m. by Board Vice President 

Hernández. Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Mr. Palacio and Ms. 

Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:20 p.m. to consider 

legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji arrived during Closed Session. 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:22 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Flor Nieto, 12th 

grade student at Valley High School. 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

Valley High School Associated Student Body 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked students’ Flor Nieto, Lou Gascon, Rafael Dominguez, 

Marilyn Avina, Jayden Duong, Alondra Solis, and Leilani McDaniel to step to the 

lectern.  They represented Valley High School and shared video highlights of the 

various activities and programs at their school. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 480                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 25, 2014 

 

Godinez Fundamental High School’s Presentation of West Side Story 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Cindy Landsiedel, Godinez Fundamental High School 

Principal to step to the lectern.  She introduced Ms. Jeanette McMahon, VAPA Chair.  

Ms. McMahon introduced Gabriel Andrade who performed solo. In addition, Eric 

Rodriguez, Isaiah Acevedo, Brian Tovar, Gus Castro, and Josue Diaz performed a 

musical number from the musical “West Side Story”. 

 

 

Segerstrom High School Girls Water Polo CIF Champions 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. Duncan McCulloch, Segerstrom High School 

Principal to step to the lectern.  He introduced Nick Canzone, Athletic Director.  

Mr. Canzone introduced head coach Tim Frederickson, and assistant coaches Andrew 

Salway, Herb Kimmons, Daneyra Ortega, and introduced the students: Karina Anaya, 

Brooke Branum, Sarah Chavez, Nathania Cuevas, Paige Fountain, Deyaneira Garcia, 

Michelle Gonzalez, Rebecca Gutierrez, Andrea Hernandez, Stephanie Hernandez, Diana 

Jimenez, Justine Mills, Aurora Oceguera, Judith Quintanilla, Gillian Robles, 

Elizabeth Robles, Ana Tellez, and Margie Vera.  

 

 

Carr Intermediate School Holds Fifth Annual St. Baldrick’s Foundation Fundraising 

Event 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. Ed Bustamante, Carr Intermediate Principal to 

step to the lectern.  He introduced students and staff who participated in the 

head-shaving fundraising event. 

 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for March 2014, Omar Diaz 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to step to the lectern.  He introduced Ms. Marjorie Cochran, Principal at 

Davis Elementary School, and Mr. Omar Diaz, Lead Custodian.  Mr. Diaz was selected 

as the Customer Service Employee of the Month for March 2014 for his willingness 

and eager to lend a helping hand whenever he can.  He is a contributing member of 

the Davis staff and feels it is his responsibility to serve, lead, and be a role 

model to others. 

 

 

Presentation of Carlston Family Foundation Award for Outstanding Teacher Susan 

Groff 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Kathy Apps, Principal at Middle College High 

School to step to the lectern.  She introduced Mr. Timothy Allen, Executive 

Director of the Carlston Family Foundation.  He recognized and honored Ms. Susan 

Groff, Biology teacher at Middle College High School for her impact in providing 

inspiration, motivation, and academic skills to former student Heriberto Bryan 

Olive.  

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 481 

Minutes 

March 25, 2014 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

Dr. Miller introduced Mr. Kevin Tonai, Assistant Principal and Board member of 

the Kevin Armstrong, M.D., Memorial Sports Foundation.  Mr. Tonai provided a 

presentation on the summer of 2014 fundraising event, “Healthnuts & Handlebars”.  

He introduced Aileen Bui, Anthony Bui, and Hannah Pham.  All three will be riding 

their bikes on the TransAmerica Trail, which begins in Astoria, Oregon and ends in 

Yorktown, Virginia.  The bicycle journey will embark approximately 4,300 miles. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Paul Zive, teacher at Willard Intermediate 

School addressed the Board related to Action Item 2.0 – Approval of Instructional 

Calendars for 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 school years. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action:  

 

 1.14 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Parking Lot 

ADA Upgrades at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 11, 2014 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report on 

Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trips(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between College Board and Santa 

Ana Unified School District for 2014-2019 School Years 

 

1.5 Approval of Script Writing for Stage and Screen Course for High School 

Students 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 482                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 25, 2014 

 

1.6 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

330158 – Mendez 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after March 25, 2015. 

 

333071 – Mendez 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph B that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

345690 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, D that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 19, 2014. 

 

316493 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, J that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 30, 2015. 

 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of February 26, 2014 through March 11, 2014 

 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

February 26, 2014 through March 11, 2014 

 

1.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

February 26, 2014 through March 11, 2014 

 

1.10 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-15025 MH 

 

1.11 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-15193 JT 

 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Lease-Leaseback Construction 

Project at Garfield Elementary School 

 

1.13 Authorization to Approve the District’s Option to Purchase Facilities Lease 

on the Garfield Elementary School Construction Project Pursuant to Lease-

Leaseback Contract 

 

1.15 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

1.16 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, 

and Bequests 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 483 

Minutes 

March 25, 2014 

 

ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.14 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Parking Lot ADA 

Upgrades at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract to Horizons 

Construction Company International, Inc. for Bid Package No. 13 Parking Lot ADA 

Upgrades at Greenville Fundamental Elementary in the amount of $34,000 under the 

Modernization Program. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees and highlighted gift 

received. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Fundamental School Lottery Update for 2014-15 School Year 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to step to the lectern.  She provided the Board with data on the number 

of student enrollment and projected enrollment at the fundamental schools.  In 

addition, current classroom capacities and potential classroom capacities were 

provided. 

 

 

Transition from 8th to 9th Grade 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to step to the lectern.  She provided the Board with information on 

District programs and activities for eighth grade students transitioning to ninth 

grade. 

 

 

Benefits of Early Education on Student Learning 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Michelle Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, 

Elementary Education to step to the lectern.  She provided the Board with 

information on the impact preschool programs have on the social, language and 

literacy, English language, and mathematical development of students. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 484                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 25, 2014 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 APPROVAL OF INSTRUCTIONAL CALENDARS FOR 2014-15, 2015-16, AND 2016-17 SCHOOL 

YEARS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the instructional calendars for the 2014-15, 2015-196, and 2016-17 

school years with a September start date, three-year calendar, and two-week 

winter break. 

 

3.0 RATIFICATION OF SUBMISSION OF FEDERAL SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT GRANT APPLICATION 

FOR VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL TO CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-1, 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissenting, to ratify the submission of the School 

Improvement Grant on behalf of Valley High School to the California 

Department of Education on March 14, 2014. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH WESTED IMPLEMENTING RESEARCH PROJECT, VALIDATION 

OF EFFECTIVENESS OF AN INNOVATIVE EARLY MATHEMATICS INTERVENTION FOR HIGH-

NEEDS STUDENTS FOR 2014-17 SCHOOL YEARS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, 

Mr. Hernández excused himself from the Board meeting at 10:22 p.m., to 

approve the agreement with WestEd for implementing the research project, 

validation of an innovative early mathematics intervention for high-needs 

students for 2014-17 school years. 

 

5.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3010 - PROCLAIMING MAY 2014 AS ASIAN 

PACIFIC AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

0, to adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3010 proclaiming May 2014 as Santa Ana 

Unified School District’s Asian Pacific American Heritage Month. 

 

6.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 13/14-3008 – PROCLAIMING APRIL 29, 2014, AS PARENTS’ 

DAY 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3008 proclaiming April 29,2014, as Santa Ana 

Unified School District Parents’ Day. 

 

 

7.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3009 - CERTIFICATION OF UNHOUSED PUPILS AS 

RELATED TO CHARTER SCHOOL APPLICATIONS FOR FACILITIES FUNDING 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3009 to certify the number of unhoused pupils as 

related to charter school applications for facilities funding. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 485 

Minutes 

March 25, 2014 

 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD BYLAWS, POLICIES, AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 

 

8.0 BOARD POLICY 1330 – USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson,  seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Board Policy 1330 – Use of School Facilities. 

 

9.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 1330.1 – FACILITIES USE GUIDELINES AND RATE 

SCHEDULES (REVISED: FOR IMPLEMENTATION) 

 

No action required to implement Administrative Regulation 1330.1 – Facilities 

Use Guidelines and Rate Schedules. 

 

10.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 3310.1 – REQUESTING GOODS AND SERVICES (REVISION) 

 

No action required to implement Administrative Regulation 3310.1 – Requesting 

Goods and Services. 

 

11.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 3311 – BIDS (REVISION) 

 

No action required to implement Administrative Regulation 3311 – Bids. 

 

12.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 3580 – DISTRICT RECORDS (REVISION) 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to adopt and implement Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3580 – 

District Records. 

 

 

 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Ms. Iglesias 

 Participated in Principal for Day at Taft Elementary School; it was a 

great experience. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the District PTA Dinner; excellent representation. 

 Announced that over 900 applications were received for the Hispanic 

Education Endowment Fund Scholarships; many of them are from SAUSD 

students. 

 Mentioned that Jose Vargas, deceased Santa Ana police officer, will be 

honored with a bust to be displayed. 

 Stated that Coach Scott Glabb will be honored for National Wrestling 

Hall of Fame. 

 Attended the Santa Ana North Rotary luncheon; opportunities available 

for softball and baseball programs at no cost to students. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 486                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 25, 2014 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Attended the WASC meeting at Century High School; positive meeting. 

 Enjoyed being Principal for a Day at Santa Ana High School. 

 Looking forward to his site visit at Davis Elementary School. 

 Attended the Orange County Dream Makers reception; positive to hear 

testimonials from students who have participated in High School Inc.  

 Mentioned Robert Dodge passed away; funeral services will be held 

Wednesday, March 26th; requested to adjourn meeting in his memory. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Announced the Annual Armstrong Foundation Golf Tournament on Monday, 

April 7th at the Fountain Valley Golf Course. 

 Reminded administration of the CSBA Conference; proposal deadline is 

April 4, 2014. 

 Stated that the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation has scholarships 

available; due date March 31, 2014. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve Workers’ Compensation Stipulated 

Award for former classified welder, as named in Closed Session, Claim No. SUSD-

006792, in the amount of $34,960.00 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent___1__ 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 10:48 p.m. in memory of Bob Dodge. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 22, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 





































































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 
  
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present the summarized data of the Williams Settlement 
Third Quarterly Report.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement Uniform Complaint Reporting 
requirements per Education Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to report summarized data 
on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the County Superintendent 
of Schools and the Governing Board of the school district.  The complaints and written responses 
shall be available as public records.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Attached is a chart summarizing the third quarterly-reported complaints for Santa Ana Unified 
School District beginning on January 1 and ending on March 31, 2014.  The form is due to the 
Orange County Department of Education on April 30, 2014. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



2013-2014 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
(Required by Education Code Section 35186)

District: 

Person completing this form: 

Title:

Date information will be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 

General Subject Area

Please check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Print name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to: Suzie Strelecki 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 549-2657

Quarter #1 July 1 to September 30, 2013  Report due by October 31, 2013
Quarter #2 October 1 to December 31, 2013 Report due by January 31, 2014
Quarter #3 January 1 to March 31, 2014  Report due by April 30, 2014
Quarter #4 April 1 to June 30, 2014  Report due by July 31, 2014

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of these complaints.

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 
(High school districts only)



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – April 22, 2014 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

April 4-6, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Kiwins Club 

District 

Convention 2014 

San Ramon Marriot 

San Ramon 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising) 

 

4 

 

4 

 

April 6-10, 2014 

(Sunday - Thursday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

Valley High School  

Spring Break 

College Visits 

Cities Visiting: 

San Luis Obispo, 

Stanford, 

Berkeley, Davis, 

Merced, Santa 

Barbara, & 

Santa Cruz 

 

 

$382.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

GEAR UP, 

THINK 

Together, and 

fundraising) 

 

40 

 

6 

 

May 2-4, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

Godinez 

Fundamental  

32nd Annual 

Southwest Dance 

Movement and Acro-

Sports Workshop 

Palm Springs 

Convention Center 

Palm Springs 

 

 

$215.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB Dance and 

fundraising) 

 

9 

 

2 

 

May 2-4, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

Valley High School  

32nd Annual 

Southwest Dance 

Movement and Acro-

Sports Workshop 

Palm Springs 

Convention Center 

Palm Springs 

 

 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB Dance and 

donations) 

 

41 

 

5 

 

May 12-16, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Villa Fundamental 

Broadcom MASTERS 

International 

Science Fair 

Westin Bonaventure 

Los Angeles 

 

 

$2,500.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

THINK 

Together and 

Broadcom) 

 

2 

 

2 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

June 5-6, 2014 

(Thursday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

MacArthur 

Fundamental 

Catalina Island 

Safari Overnight 

Ecology Fieldtrip 

Catalina Island 

 

 

$37.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising) 

 

35 

 

6 

 

June 20-22, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Century High 

School 

Hugo O’ Brian 

Youth Leadership 

Conference 

Chapman University 

Orange 

 

 

$150.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 20-22, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

Hugo O’ Brian 

Youth Leadership 

Conference 

Chapman University 

Orange 

 

 

$150.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 20-22, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

Valley High School 

Hugh O’ Brian 

Youth Leadership 

Conference 

Chapman University 

Orange 

 

 

$150.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

2 

 

1 

 

June 20-28, 2014 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Century High 

School 

77th Annual Boys 

State Leadership 

Conference 

California State 

University 

Sacramento 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 20-28, 2014 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

77th Annual Boys 

State Leadership 

Conference 

California State 

University 

Sacramento 

 

 

$420.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

June 20-28, 2014 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

77th Annual Boys 

State Leadership 

Conference 

California State 

University 

Sacramento 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 23-28, 2014 

(Monday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Century High 

School 

71st Annual Girls 

State Leadership 

Conference 

Claremont McKenna 

College 

Sacramento 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 23-28, 2014 

(Monday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

71st Annual Girls 

State Leadership 

Conference 

Claremont McKenna 

College 

Sacramento 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 23-28, 2014 

(Monday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

71st Annual Girls 

State Leadership 

Conference 

Claremont McKenna 

College 

Sacramento 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

August 12-15, 2014 

(Tuesday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

University of 

California 

Santa Barbara 

 

 

$250.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

general 

funds) 

 

30 

 

3 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the Kiwins Club District 

Convention 2014.  The convention will take place at the San 

Ramon Marriott on April 4-6, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Annual district convention trip for Segerstrom High School 

Kiwins Club members. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Members of the Segerstrom High School Kiwins Club will be 

meeting other students from around the state, networking, and 

planning club activities and community service events.    

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 4 chaperones (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $300.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 4 students and 

4 chaperones to go to the San Ramon Marriott to attend the 

Kiwins Club District Convention 2014 on April 4-6, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Spring Break College Visits.  

40 Valley High School juniors will visit Cal Poly San Luis 

Obispo, Stanford University, and University of California 

Berkeley, Davis, Merced, Santa Barbara, and Santa Cruz on 

April 6-10, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 40 Valley High School juniors will spend 5 days on Spring 

Break visiting Cal Poly San Luis Obispo, Stanford University, 

and University of California Berkeley, Davis, Merced, Santa 

Barbara, and Santa Cruz. 

 

 

RATIONALE: In an effort to improve the college-going culture and to increase 

the number of students attending four-year universities at 

Valley High School.  Valley High School is trying to enhance 

students’ excitement about attending college and having the 

students visit the various campuses is an extremely effective 

way to do that.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 40 students and 6 chaperones (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $10,720.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: GEAR UP, THINK Together, and fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 40 students 

and 10 chaperones to go to visit Cal Poly San Luis Obispo, 

Stanford University, and University of California Berkeley, 

Davis, Merced, Santa Barbara, and Santa Cruz on April 6-10, 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to attend the 32
nd

 Annual Southwest Dance 

Movement and Acro-Sports Workshop. Workshop will take 

place in Palm Springs, California on May 2-4, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 9 Godinez Fundamental High School students will attend the 

32
nd

 Annual Southwest Dance Movement and Acro-Sports 

Workshop to have an opportunity to take dance classes which 

meet State Standards 1.0, 2.0, 4.0, and 5.0. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The workshop will encourage, guide, and support professional 

growth and development in health, physical education, 

recreation, dance, and other movement-related programs based 

on individual needs, interests, and capabilities.    

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 9 students and 2 chaperones (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $215.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Dance and fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 9 students and 

2 chaperones to go to the 32
nd

 Annual Southwest Dance 

Movement and Acro-Sports Workshop in Palm Springs, 

California on May 2-4, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students 

to attend the 32
nd

 Annual Southwest Dance Movement and 

Acro-Sports Workshop. Workshop will take place in Palm 

Springs, California on May 2-4, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 41 Valley High School students will attend the 32
nd

 Annual 

Southwest Dance Movement and Acro-Sports Workshop to 

have an opportunity to take dance classes which meet State 

Standards 1.0, 2.0, 4.0, and 5.0. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The workshop will encourage, guide, and support professional 

growth and development in health, physical education, 

recreation, dance, and other movement-related programs based 

on individual needs, interests, and capabilities.    

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 41 students and 5 chaperones (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $200.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Dance and donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 41 students 

and 5 chaperones to go to the 32
nd

 Annual Southwest Dance 

Movement and Acro-Sports Workshop in Palm Springs, 

California on May 2-4, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Villa Fundamental 

Intermediate students to attend the Broadcom MASTERS 

International Science Fair. The science fair will take place in 

Los Angeles, California at the Westin Bonaventure on May 12-

16, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Villa Fundamental students will present science projects to 

international students from 11 countries in the Broadcom 

MASTERS International Science Fair. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This field trip will help support Science, Technology, 

Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) learning, College and 

Career Readiness, and implement Common Core State 

Standards through the students’ science fair projects.    

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated, 1 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $2,500.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: THINK Together and Broadcom 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 2 students and 

2 chaperones to go to the Broadcom MASTERS International 

Science Fair in Los Angeles, California at the Westin 

Bonaventure on May 12-16, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for MacArthur Fundamental 

Intermediate students to participate in the Catalina Island Safari 

Overnight Ecology Field Trip. The trip will be June 5-6, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: MacArthur Fundamental is requesting students to participate in 

the extended field trip to Catalina Island for hands-on science. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The students will visit four different ecosystems, participate in 

animal classification exercises, learn geological principles, and 

the comparative anatomy of both invertebrates and vertebrates.   

These exercises are aligned with both the 7
th
 grade Life Science 

Standards and the overall intent of our recently adopted 

Common Core Standards.  This unique experience will enrich 

the overall education of our students and will most likely foster 

a deep interest in the sciences. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 35 students and 6 chaperones (4 certificated, 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $37.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 35 students 

and 6 chaperones to go on the Catalina Island Safari Overnight 

Ecology Field Trip on June 5-6, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to attend the Hugh O’Brien 

Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University 

in Orange, California. The conference will be June 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting approval for 1 student to 

participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at Chapman 

University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY 

representative). 

 

 

COSTS: $150.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the participation of the Century High School student to 

attend the Hugh O’Brien Youth (HOBY) Leadership 

Conference at Chapman University in Orange, California on 

June 20-22, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to attend the Hugh O’Brien 

Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University 

in Orange, California. The conference will be June 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting approval for 1 student to 

participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at Chapman 

University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY 

representative). 

 

 

COSTS: $150.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the participation of the Saddleback High School 

student to attend the Hugh O’Brien Youth (HOBY) Leadership 

Conference at Chapman University in Orange, California on 

June 20-22, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to attend the Hugh O’Brien 

Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University 

in Orange, California. The conference will be June 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting approval for 1 student to 

participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at Chapman 

University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY 

representative). 

 

 

COSTS: $150.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the participation of the Valley High School student to 

attend the Hugh O’Brien Youth (HOBY) Leadership 

Conference at Chapman University in Orange, California on 

June 20-22, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference.  A Century High School student will 

attend a week-long conference at the California State University 

(CSU), Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting 1 student to go to the 77
th
 

Annual Boys State Leadership Conference on structure and 

responsibilities of state government. 

 

 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 

conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 

recognized program with a mission for participants to learn 

about city, county, and state government structure and 

responsibilities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 1 student from 

Century High School to go to the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference at California State University, 

Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference.  A Saddleback High School student 

will attend a week-long conference at the California State 

University (CSU), Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting 1 student to go to the 77
th
 

Annual Boys State Leadership Conference on structure and 

responsibilities of state government. 

 

 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 

conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 

recognized program with a mission for participants to learn 

about city, county, and state government structure and 

responsibilities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 1 student from 

Saddleback High School to go to the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference at California State University, 

Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference.  A Santa Ana High School student will 

attend a week-long conference at the California State University 

(CSU), Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting 1 student to go to the 77
th
 

Annual Boys State Leadership Conference on structure and 

responsibilities of state government. 

 

 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 

conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 

recognized program with a mission for participants to learn 

about city, county, and state government structure and 

responsibilities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 1 student from 

Santa Ana High School to go to the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference at California State University, 

Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 71
st
 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference.  A Century High School student will 

attend a week-long conference at Claremont McKenna College 

in Claremont, California on June 23-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting 1 student to participate in the 

71
st
 Annual Girls State Leadership Conference. 

 

 

RATIONALE: For 71 years girls have traveled to the State Leadership 

Conference to learn not only about structure and responsibilities 

of state government, but also about themselves.  Delegates learn 

about importance of meaningful participation on all levels of 

city, county, and state. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Valarie Hardy-program director at 

State Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 1 student from 

Century High School to go to the 71
st
 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference at Claremont McKenna College in 

Claremont, California on June 23-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 71
st
 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference.  A Saddleback High School student 

will attend a week-long conference at Claremont McKenna 

College in Claremont, California on June 23-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting 1 student to participate in 

the 71
st
 Annual Girls State Leadership Conference. 

 

 

RATIONALE: For 71 years girls have traveled to the State Leadership 

Conference to learn not only about structure and responsibilities 

of state government, but also about themselves.  Delegates learn 

about importance of meaningful participation on all levels of 

city, county, and state. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Valarie Hardy-program director at 

State Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 1 student from 

Saddleback High School to go to the 71
st
 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference at Claremont McKenna College in 

Claremont, California on June 23-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 71
st
 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference.  A Santa Ana High School student will 

attend a week-long conference at Claremont McKenna College 

in Claremont, California on June 23-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting 1 student to participate in 

the 71
st
 Annual Girls State Leadership Conference. 

 

 

RATIONALE: For 71 years girls have traveled to the State Leadership 

Conference to learn not only about structure and responsibilities 

of state government, but also about themselves.  Delegates learn 

about importance of meaningful participation on all levels of 

city, county, and state. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Valarie Hardy-program director at 

State Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 1 student from 

Santa Ana High School to go to the 71
st
 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference at Claremont McKenna College in 

Claremont, California on June 23-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the Associate Student Body 

(ASB) Leadership Conference.  The conference will take place 

at the University of California, Santa Barbara (UCSB) on 

August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting the approval for 30 

students to participate in an extended field trip to UCSB to 

participate in the annual Orange County ASB Leadership 

Conference. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The ASB Leadership Conference serves as an essential training 

component for ASB students.  They will participate in classes 

with a variety of topics that include how to use activities to 

promote academics.  Students will also learn to create a campus 

environment that cultivates learning and community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 30 students and 3 chaperones (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $250.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip to the ASB 

Leadership Conference at the University of California, Santa 

Barbara on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical 

Education Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 

2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:  Patricia Carter, Director, Career Development/ROP 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the submission of the Carl D. 

Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 (Perkins IV) application for 

funding for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

RATIONALE:  
 

The District has been allocated $443,611 for Career Technical Education (CTE) through funding 

from Perkins IV.  The California Department of Education has granted authorization to expend 

the funds effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 

 

The focus of the grant will be to expand and enhance Science, Technology, Engineering, & Math 

(STEM)-related college and career pathways in the engineering/product development industry 

sector. In addition, funds will be allocated to promote the continuous improvement of CTE 

programs and services through the alignment of Common Core Standards, curricula, 

assessments, articulation agreements, and professional development ensuring that all students 

have access to CTE courses and career pathways. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Perkins IV:  $443,611 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the submission of the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement 

Act of 2006 application for funding for the 2014-15 school year. 

 
 

DM:PC:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

 

Title: 

 

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 

(Perkins IV) 

 

Funding Source: Perkins IV 

 

Due Date: 

 

May 1, 2014 

 

Contact Person: Patricia Carter, Director, Career Development/ROP 

 

Amount/Duration: $443,611 for the 2014-15 School Year 

 

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level/s ): 

 

Grades 9-12 

 

Budget Impact: None 

 

Indirect Rate: 

 

None 

 

Personnel Impact: CTE administration, teachers, and classified staff are involved in the 

administration of the grant. 

 

Survey Questions: 

 

There will not be a survey administered. 

 

 

Grant Program Description 

Perkin IV authorizes federal funding assistance to secondary Career Technical Education (CTE) programs for 7 fiscal years 

beginning on July 1, 2007 and ending on June 30, 2015.  As a condition of receiving these funds, eligible recipients must 

submit fiscal year plans that provide required descriptions and assurances related to the administration and use of the funds.  

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

 

The main goal for the 2014-15 school year is to implement a CTE program of 

study in the Engineering and Product Development Industry Sectors  with the 

expansion of Science, Technology, Engineering, & Math (STEM) Pathways at 

each comprehensive high school which: 

 Incorporate secondary education and postsecondary education elements 

 Include academic and CTE content in a coordinated, non-duplicative 

progression of courses 

 Lead to an industry-recognized credential or certificate at the 

postsecondary level, an associate, or bachelor’s degree 

 

Activities: 

 

 

Ensure that all students have access to CTE courses and career pathways 

through the alignment of Common Core State Standards, curricula, assessments, 

articulation agreements, and professional development. 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County 

Department of Education, QualityStart OC for 2014-15 Program 
Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Early Childhood Education Coordinator 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with Orange County Department of Education QualityStart OC for 2014-15 program 
year.  The MOU defines terms of participation in the QualityStart OC Quality Rating and 
Improvement System (QRIS) Race to the Top pilot cohort developed by the Orange County 
Department of Education. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The MOU will detail the role and responsibilities of District’s Early Childhood Education 
Department in the implementation of the QRIS program.  The program will highlight and 
validate the quality of the following Early Childhood Education classrooms: Davis, Garfield, 
Heninger, Lincoln, Lowell, Madison, Mitchell, Pio Pico, Warwick, Washington, and Wilson.   
 
The QRIS program will support existing department practices including classroom coaching, 
mentoring, evaluation, staff development, training, and technical assistance to augment overall 
program quality and effectiveness.  
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of Education, 
QualityStart OC for 2014-15 program year. 
 
 
 
 
MR:KO:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6













 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 

2013-14 Program Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Head Start self-assessment 
corrective action plan for 2013-14 program year, which complies with the federal regulations of 
the Performance Standards and Head Start Act. The regulations state the self-assessment 
corrective action plans and findings must be approved annually by the Board of Education.  The 
self assessment reviews all program areas for compliance in the following areas: education, 
health, safety, nutrition, family, community partnerships, program design, management, and 
eligibility, recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA). 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Each year the Head Start program completes a self assessment and a corrective action plan must 
be developed. This self assessment is a review of all program areas and is different from the 
review completed by the Grantee-OCHS which monitors for compliance and quality. It is a self 
review that ensures that the program is in compliance with federal regulations of the Head Start 
Act and Appendix A of the performance standards.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Head Start self-assessment corrective action plan for 2013-14 program year. 
 
 
 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
SELF ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2013-14 

 

1 
 

 
 
Education                    
Areas of  Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 
Date 

CLASS- In the area of Concept 
Development teachers scored 2 out of 
7.   

Teaching staff will be given strategies to increase 
scores on California Assessment Scoring System 
(CLASS), concept development. Training and technical 
assistance will be provided and a consultant will 
provide workshops and coaching.  A CLASS checklist 
will be completed at the beginning of the year and at 
the end to measure teacher progress.  

Teacher  
Lead Teacher 
Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

September 4, 
2014  

May 3, 2015 

 
 
 
Family and Community Engagement    
Areas of Noncompliance 

 
Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Community Workers are not 
completing the process to evaluate a 
family’s satisfaction with services for 
goal related referrals. 
 
 

Social Services Manager will provide technical 
assistance and training to Community Workers. It will 
involve composing a script or bullet points on what 
they should ask parents when conducting the follow-
up.  Social Service Manager will monitor progress after 
each assessment period.  

Social Services 
Manager 
Community 
Workers 
 

May 2, 2014 May 9, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
SELF ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2013-14 

 

2 
 

 
 
Health and Safety  
Areas of Noncompliance 

 
Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Emergency Backpacks-Flashlights did 
not have batteries.  
 
First Aid Kits are not regularly checked 
to ensure materials are in good 
condition and that there are adequate 
supplies.  
 
Hygiene-Children were observed not 
washing their hands after coughing, or 
sneezing.  
 

Teacher will inspect weekly pack back and first aid kits 
to ensure that all necessary supplies are included and 
update and document information on the checklist. 
They will also discuss hygiene with the children and 
provide activities on hand washing. 
  
Assistant Coordinator of Education and Disabilities and 
Lead Teachers will monitor for compliance. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education  
Lead Teachers 
Teachers 

May 2, 2014  May 9, 2014 

 
Areas of Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 

There was not timely follow up on 
nutrition referrals for children that 
were identified as obese. 

Health Consultant will follow up on nutrition concerns 
in a timely manner. Follow will occur within two weeks 
of the referral and information will be documented in 
Child Plus data system and in the child’s file. 

Health 
Consultant 
Community 
Workers 

May 2, 2014  May 9, 2014 

 
 
There were no areas of non-compliance in Mental Health, Disabilities, and ERSEA. 
 
Policy Committee Approval: April 17, 2014 
Board Approval: April 22, 2014 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, 

Enrollment, and Attendance Policies and Procedures for 2014-15 
Program Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education   
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Head Start Eligibility, 
Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance (ERSEA) policies and procedures.  The 
District Board of Education is the Governing Body of the Head Start Program.  As required by 
the Head Start Performance Standards Appendix A and the Head Start Act, the Board is to 
annually review and approve procedures, and criteria for recruitment, selection, and enrollment 
of children.  They are to ensure the highest need population in Santa Ana, is served by 
establishing enrollment priorities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Head Start Program follows the Performance Standards 45CFR.  Each year Eligibility 
Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance (ERSEA) Service Area Plans, Policies and 
Procedures must be reviewed and approved by the Policy Committee, and SAUSD Board of 
Education.  The Board’s oversight and approval of procedures ensures that the program is 
providing services to the high need families in Santa Ana, based on community assessment and 
the performance standards.  
 
The District Board of Education is requested to approve the Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, 
Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance Service Area Plans Policies and Procedures and Priority 
Points for 2014-15 program year.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Head Start eligibility, recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance policies 
and procedures for 2014-15 program year. 
 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8











































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9













 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



 
Recommendations for Expulsions 

 
Board Meeting:  April 22, 2014 

 
 
             Student Name                     School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                   Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                                      Options                                      to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 

       
1 418505     Lathrop/8 C 1 Community Day Int. 06/19/14 
2 323151     Santa Ana/9 C 2A Community Day HS 04/22/15 
3 323582     Santa Ana/9 C, J 2 Community Day HS 01/30/15 
4 194324     Santa Ana/11 C 2 Community Day HS 01/30/15 
5 316951      Santa Ana/9 C 2 Community Day HS 01/30/15 
6 326251     Segerstrom/9  B 1A Valley HS 06/19/14 
7 335824     Sierra/8 C 2 Community Day Int. 01/30/15 
8 344976      Sierra/7 C, J 2A Special Education 04/22/15 
9 337793     Sierra/8 C 2 Community Day Int. 01/30/15 
10 329850     Spurgeon/8 B 2A County 04/22/15 
       
       
       



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $17,700 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: April 22, 2014 
 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
416601        $2,500 Cornerstone Therapies 

354818        $15,200 Kids Institute for Development and 
Advancement 

 
 
 
 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $350.00 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: April 22, 2014 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
354818     $350.00 Mileage 354818   

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of March 12, 2014 

through April 8, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for various 

items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been previously approved 

on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of March 

12, 2014 through April 8, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     April 10, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $5,391,577.90 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                     $3,260.66 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $425,877.51 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $113,389.48 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A              $101,872.67 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $38,876.24 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                            $17,783.00 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $4,277,256.49 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                              $1,586,821.24 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $81,512.60 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 56 Debt Service Fund                                    $96,576.19 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                $47,528.44 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $4,005.00 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                  $11,718,266.29 

 

 

  

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014     Page: 1 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290006   NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet   DISTRICTWIDE               $30,170.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

290108   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ LLP 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES             $257.25 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $2,876.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 Accounts 

 

 Cell Leases         Other Contracts    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $2,806.00 

 Facilities                             RELATIONS 

 

 Capital Facilities  Plans All Other    MONTE VISTA                    $96.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Plans All Other    REMINGTON                   $1,723.50 

                     Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Plans All Other    GARFIELD ELEMENTARY           $214.00 

                     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY           $213.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    SPURGEON                      $552.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL            $96.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc. 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    KING ELEMENTARY               $213.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $188,190.50 

 Initiative CSI      Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Plans All Other  FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL       $451.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

290233   RAYBURN CORPORATION 

 The California      Other Contracts    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $10,000.00 

 Wellness Foundation                    RELATIONS 

 Wilson 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014     Page: 2 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290233   RAYBURN CORPORATION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $100,000.00 

 Election, Series A                     RELATIONS 

 

290562   CLARK SECURITY PRODUCTS 

 Ongoing & Major     Locks Supplies     BUILDING SERVICES          $10,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $20,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290647   EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $29,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

290732   MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY 

 Ongoing & Major     Locks Supplies     BUILDING SERVICES          $10,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290786   ORANGE COUNTY AUTO PARTS NAPA 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

291176   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $31,622.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

294584   ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD &  ROMO 

 Special Education   Legal Audit and    SPECIAL EDUCATION         $142,000.00 

                     Election Contracts 

 

294716   PLACEWORKS, INC. dba PLACEWORKS 

 Fund 25 Community Day Plans All Other  COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $10,000.00 

                     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $60,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $82,915.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc. 

 

 



 

SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014     Page: 3 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294716   PLACEWORKS, INC. dba PLACEWORKS 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $20,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $10,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295855   VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        NUTRITION SERVICES         $25,000.00 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

295955   NCS PEARSON, INC. dba CERTIPORT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $15,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $35,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

296160   VMI, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Non-Capitalized    TELEVISION CENTER           $5,043.91 

 Discretionary       Equipment 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted One    Other Equipment    TELEVISION CENTER          $73,736.09 

 Time Funds 

 

296899   CENGAGE LEARNING dba NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC LEARNING 

 IASA: Title I Basic Materials &        STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $35,508.55 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software 

 

297373   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                  $1,338,132.00 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

297427   SOLUTIONS4SURE.COM, INC. dba TECH DEPOT 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                     $73,203.90 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

297454   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                    $264,299.00 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

297501   PLACEWORKS, INC. dba PLACEWORKS 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $82,915.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc. 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014     Page: 4 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

297939   MARK J. RANKIN dba RANKIN'S COMMERCIAL SECURITY 

 COP 2007 New                        BUILDING SERVICES          $33,201.60 

 Warehouse 

 

297942   WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School                           CARR INTERMEDIATE           $26,541.00 

 Facilities Bond                       SCHOOL 

 

297946   PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants        STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $29,934.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $29,669.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

297948   PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $29,669.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

297984   HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY       $3,687,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

298072   SOUTHERN BLEACHER COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $38,500.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc. 

 

298073   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICTWIDE            $1,055,000.00 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

298085   WEST ED 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $37,500.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

298142   PLACEWORKS, INC. dba PLACEWORKS 

 Fund 25 Community Day Plans All Other  COMMUNITY DAY HIGH          $7,450.00 

                     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $60,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $82,915.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc. 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $14,918.28 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014     Page: 5 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

298142   PLACEWORKS, INC. dba PLACEWORKS 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $1,541.08 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

298172   DELL MARKETING, L.P. 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                    $232,687.50 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

298193   CALIFORNIA EDUCATION PARTNERS 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $41,600.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

298198   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                  $165,232.59 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

298200   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL         $169,278.41 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

298198   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                  $165,232.59 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

298200   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL         $169,278.41 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

298449   WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 Community                              BUILDING SERVICES          $41,600.00 

 Facilities District 

 

298498   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                     $34,255.85 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

298511   PCM3, INC. 

 OPSC School         Construction       ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       EDISON ELEMENTARY           $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014     Page: 6 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

298511   PCM3, INC. 

 OPSC School         Construction       FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       HOOVER ELEMENTARY          $10,210.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       JACKSON ELEMENTARY          $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       MONTE VISTA                 $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       WILSON ELEMENTARY           $5,107.50 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       SANTA ANA HIGH             $10,210.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $30,630.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       SADDLEBACK HIGH            $10,210.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $5,105.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

298516   HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. 

 Fund 40 Valley HS     Building           VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL      $797,000.00 

 Repair              Contractor 

 

298597   GOVCONNECTION 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                     $78,000.00 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

298754   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Architect WILSON ELEMENTARY          $25,500.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

298755   LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Architect WILSON ELEMENTARY          $45,273.60 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 Projects 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-MAR-2014 through 08-APR-2014     Page: 7 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

298758   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 IASA: Title I Basic Non-Capitalized    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $26,357.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment 

 

298761   P & R PAPER SUPPLY, CO. 

 Child Nutrition:    Stores             NUTRITION SERVICES         $94,720.95 

 School Programs 

 

298797   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 QZAB Solar Energy   Debt Service -     DISTRICTWIDE               $96,576.19 

                     Interest 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of March 12, 2014 

through April 8, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  

These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: April 8, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 12-MARCH-2014 through 08-APRIL-2014  

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $9,129,203.99 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                           $11,938.89 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,727,045.25 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $39,038.10 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $9,927.67 

          Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $29,654.53 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                   $70,027.29 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $614,620.80 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $2,023,891.25 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $44,766.86 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $139,925.59 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $4,830,314.78 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $82,375.66 

 

                            

 

     Total Expenditures:        $18,752,730.66 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 12, 2014 Page 1 of 4 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84191245 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $148,720.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84191246 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $77,498.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84191247 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $109,758.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84191248 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $352,615.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84191272 THINK TOGETHER $1,578,909.24 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 

84191289 CENGAGE LEARNING dba NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC  $40,904.35 
 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

84191296 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $825,799.44 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Partnerships 
 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84191376 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,346.16 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84191244 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $65,685.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 12, 2014 Page 2 of 4 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84191426 GOLD STAR FOODS $57,980.70 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84191414 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $31,445.19 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84191417 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $50,874.86 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191420 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $40,857.22 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191424 GOLD STAR FOODS $25,088.60 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84191428 GOLD STAR FOODS $53,768.29 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191429 GOLD STAR FOODS $25,129.91 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 12, 2014 Page 3 of 4 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84191435 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $104,765.53 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84191436 NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC. $33,203.52 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191422 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $57,135.30 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84191458 DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $37,123.14 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 12, 2014 Page 4 of 4 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84191463 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $51,585.12 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84191470 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $203,680.66 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84191469 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $32,653.40 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84191468 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $348,016.30 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84191467 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $505,645.26 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84191466 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $278,473.61 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84191465 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $102,513.08 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84191464 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $75,810.95 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84191471 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $119,933.94 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84191473 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $397,353.42 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84191476 CORVEL CORPORATION $49,716.33 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 
 Grand Total: $5,907,989.52 



  
 

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 19, 2014 Page 1 of 3 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84191480 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $69,950.62 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84191569 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $33,566.40 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84191601 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $80,033.78 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

84191477 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY  $1,055,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 
  
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84191689 GOLD STAR FOODS $47,583.91 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191676 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $39,277.74 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84191680 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $61,333.17 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 

 



 

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 19, 2014 Page 2 of 3 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84191687 GOLD STAR FOODS $79,342.11 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191684 GOLD STAR FOODS $110,950.39 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84191706 UNIVERSAL STEEL BUILDINGS CORP. $42,635.00 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 
  
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84191711 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO., INT'L. INC. $60,834.91 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84191712 JL COBB PAINTING $28,450.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84191714 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $126,542.56 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84191716 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $125,156.17 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 
 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD) 

84191719 MARK J. RANKIN dba RANKIN'S COMMERCIAL  $35,829.09 
 COP 2007 New Warehouse BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84191723 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $50,496.64 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

  
 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 19, 2014 Page 3 of 3 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84191725 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,120,221.82 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84191728 CORVEL CORPORATION $27,248.38 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $5,194,452.69 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 1 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84191768 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENT, INC. $42,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84191856 MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE $285,000.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84191881 CENGAGE LEARNING dba NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC  $34,954.35 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

84191903 PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG NEW METHOD, INC. $45,556.23 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84191734 CITY OF SANTA ANA $28,293.33 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84191774 XEROX CORPORATION $141,036.11 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84191824 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $38,925.27 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84191772 XEROX CORPORATION $47,643.64 
 Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 2 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84191916 U S BANK - CAL CARD $119,625.75 
 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 3 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 High School, Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 4 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 LCAP (Local Control & Accountability Plan) COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 QZAB Solar Energy MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Recognition Programs DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 Special Education MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUDGET 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 CONSTRUCTION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 5 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 6 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TELEVISION CENTER 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds SECONDARY DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 7 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84191927 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $59,111.85 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191930 GOLD STAR FOODS $31,477.12 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191934 GOLD STAR FOODS $40,090.99 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84191937 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $48,927.29 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 8 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84191939 THE FRUITGUYS $57,227.40 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 26, 2014 Page 9 of 9 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84191954 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $162,407.83 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84191956 DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $111,196.84 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84191970 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $61,460.41 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84191974 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,210,292.98 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84191978 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,506.05 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84191973 DELTACARE USA $45,871.97 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,649,605.41 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 April 02, 2014 Page 1 of 6 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84192135 CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC. $32,946.00 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Donations-ASB Transportation GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84191981 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $99,341.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84191982 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $55,913.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84191983 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $63,623.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84191984 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $236,425.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 April 02, 2014 Page 2 of 6 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84191988 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $385,325.43 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84191992 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $35,060.76 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84192017 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $86,521.79 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

84192019 REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA   $50,000.00 
 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84192023 THINK TOGETHER $789,454.62 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 

84191980 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $45,626.25 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84192071 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,346.16 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84192157 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  $185,440.08 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84192035 COSOGO LLC dba UZIBULL $33,868.80 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 April 02, 2014 Page 3 of 6 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84192174 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $25,152.09 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84192176 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $47,685.21 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84192178 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $58,199.57 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84192183 GOLD STAR FOODS $61,991.63 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84192184 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,471.16 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84192186 GOLD STAR FOODS $51,839.21 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 April 02, 2014 Page 4 of 6 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84192188 GOLD STAR FOODS $69,659.89 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 April 02, 2014 Page 5 of 6 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84192197 THE FRUITGUYS $56,110.00 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 April 02, 2014 Page 6 of 6 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84192212 CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES WEST, INC. $46,425.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Grand Total: $2,581,425.65 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



1
 

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
A

p
ri

l 2
2

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 1
.  

 P
re

h
is

to
ri

c,
 In

c.
  

  

 M
ar

ti
n

 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
Sc

h
o

o
l:

 
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
P

re
h

is
to

ri
c 

P
et

s 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
cu

se
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

an
d

 
en

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

as
p

ec
t 

o
f 

ex
o

ti
c 

an
im

al
s,

 1
2

-1
8

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ty
p

e
s 

fr
o

m
 a

ll 
ar

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e 
w

o
rl

d
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
va

ri
o

u
s 

re
p

ti
le

s 
an

d
 a

m
p

h
ib

ia
n

s.
 

 

 
M

ay
 1

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

  

 
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

 
Fu

n
d

 
 

 
$

3
7

5
.0

0
 

 
1

5
8

4
2

6
 

 2
.  

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
 

 Sp
u

rg
e

o
n

 
In

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 
Sc

h
o

o
l:

 
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
fo

r 
te

ac
h

er
s 

an
d

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 “

En
gl

is
h

 L
ea

rn
er

s 

in
 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 
C

o
re

” 
an

d
 

h
av

e 
fo

u
r 

h
al

f-
d

ay
 

w
al

kt
h

ro
u

gh
s.

 

 

 
A

p
ri

l 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
5

8
2

4
5

 

 3
.  

 Se
ge

rs
tr

o
m

 C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
rt

s 
 

 Sp
u

rg
e

o
n

 
In

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 
Sc

h
o

o
l:

 
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
o

n
 “

Li
vi

n
g 

H
is

to
ry

 i
n

 t
h

e 
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
”.

 

 
M

ay
 2

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
M

ay
 3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

 

 
$

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
5

8
2

7
4

 

 4
.  

 C
am

fe
l P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
 

 Sa
d

d
le

b
ac

k 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l:
 W

ill
 in

tr
o

d
u

ce
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 t
o

 
m

o
ti

va
ti

o
n

al
 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 

w
h

ic
h

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
a 

ri
go

ro
u

s 
ac

ad
em

ic
 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
 

an
d

 
C

o
lle

ge
 

an
d

 
C

ar
ee

r 
R

ea
d

in
es

s.
   

 

 
A

p
ri

l 2
3

,  
2

0
1

4
  

th
ro

u
gh

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I F

u
n

d
 

 
$

2
,1

8
0

.0
0

 
 

1
5

8
7

2
6

 

 5
.  

 Th
in

k 
To

ge
th

e
r 

    R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 V
al

le
y 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l:

  
In

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 r

ec
e

iv
e 

a 
lo

w
er

 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n

d
 t

o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

st
u

d
en

ts
 s

e
rv

ed
, 

V
al

le
y 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
TH

IN
K

 
To

ge
th

er
 

to
 

co
o

rd
in

at
e 

P
ri

n
ce

to
n

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

SA
T 

P
re

p
 C

la
ss

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 s
er

ve
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 2

0
 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
M

ar
ch

 2
6

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

G
ea

r 
U

p
 IV

 
an

d
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 

A
ss

et
s 

 

 
$

1
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

5
8

0
2

7
 



2
 

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
A

p
ri

l 2
2

, 2
0

1
4

  
P

ag
e

 2
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 6
. 

 H
ig

h
 S

co
p

e 
 

   R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 T

ra
in

in
g 

o
n

 t
h

e 
M

at
h

 P
lu

s 

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 

te
ac

h
er

 
kn

o
w

le
d

ge
 

in
 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

to
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 

n
u

m
er

ac
y 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

in
 y

o
u

n
g 

ch
ild

re
n

. 
 

 

 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

0
1

3
  

th
ro

u
gh

  

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

  

 

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 

 

1
5

7
0

5
3

 

 7
. 

 C
LA

SS
 T

ra
in

er
-H

ea
th

er
 

La
w

to
n

 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 P

ro
vi

d
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
to

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 

th
e 

C
la

ss
 

To
o

l 
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 

w
h

ic
h

 
in

cl
u

d
e

s 
co

n
ce

p
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

en
t,

 
la

n
gu

ag
e

 

m
o

d
el

in
g 

an
d

 q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
fe

ed
b

ac
k.

  
Th

e 
In

st
ru

ct
o

r 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
st

ra
te

gi
e

s 
an

d
 

co
n

ce
p

ts
 t

o
 

en
h

an
ce

 

te
ac

h
er

s’
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

m
o

te
 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 

co
gn

it
iv

e
ly

.  

 

 

M
ay

 2
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

M
ay

 3
0

, 2
0

1
4

 

  

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

  

 

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 

1
5

8
7

5
1

 

 8
. 

  C
h

ild
 P

lu
s 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 I

n
cr

ea
se

 s
ta

ff
 k

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 o
n

 

u
ti

liz
in

g 
th

e 
C

h
ild

 P
lu

s 
d

at
a 

b
as

e 
sy

st
em

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

en
h

an
ce

 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

p
ro

gr
am

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 

p
ro

gr
am

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
. 

 

 

Ju
n

e 
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

  

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

  

  

$
1

,4
1

7
.0

0
 

 

1
5

8
7

5
3

 

 9
. 

 C
h

ip
 B

ra
d

y,
 T

h
e 

D
B

Q
 

P
ro

je
ct

 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 T

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r 

te
ac

h
er

s 
o

n
 h

o
w

 

to
 

w
ri

te
 

ar
gu

m
en

ta
ti

ve
 

es
sa

ys
, 

h
o

w
 

to
 

an
al

yz
e 

st
u

d
en

t 
w

o
rk

 
an

d
 

d
el

iv
er

 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

to
 

ef
fe

ct
 

st
u

d
en

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 

w
ri

ti
n

g.
 

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 
an

d
 

h
an

d
o

u
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

n
su

lt
an

t 

 

 

Ju
n

e 
2

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

$
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 

1
5

8
7

4
9

 



3
 

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

A
p

ri
l 2

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 

 

N
A

M
E 

 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 

1
0

.  

 Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 L

ab
o

ra
to

ry
, I

n
c.

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
an

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
e

ss
 in

 t
h

e 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 D

iv
is

io
n

. 

 

A
p

ri
l 2

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

  

 

G
en

er
al

 

Fu
n

d
 

 

$
2

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
5

9
2

0
6

 

                



4
 

 

 
2

0
1

3
-1

4
 L

IS
T

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l R
e

la
ti

o
n

s 
A

p
ri

l 2
2

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 

N
O

. 

 

N
A

M
E 

 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 

1
1

.  

 P
re

fe
rr

ed
 A

er
ia

l &
 C

ra
n

e 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

, I
n

c.
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

o
n

-s
it

e 
an

n
u

al
 

sa
fe

ty
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
fo

r 
el

ec
tr

ic
ia

n
s 

an
d

 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 

em
p

lo
ye

es
. 

 

A
p

ri
l 2

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 

A
n

n
u

al
ly

 

 

Fu
n

d
 1

 

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

8
1

5
0

 

 

$
8

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
5

8
5

6
5

 

 

1
2

.  

 Sc
h

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ty

 C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 

 In
cr

ea
se

 t
o

 P
.O

. 
#

2
9

0
2

3
5

. 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 

St
at

e 
A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 B

o
ar

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
el

ig
ib

ili
ty

 o
n

 a
n

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 b
as

is
. 

 

 

A
p

ri
l 2

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

V
ar

io
u

s 

Fu
n

d
s:

 2
4

, 

2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 

2
8

, 2
9

, 3
5

, 

4
0

, 4
9

 

 

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
4

4
9

8
0

 

 
 

  
             



5
 

 

 
 

  

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
A

p
ri

l 2
2

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
1

3
.  

 A
b

b
y 

R
o

ze
n

b
er

g 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

 o
f 

sp
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 la
n

gu
ag

e 
fo

r 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
tu

d
en

t.
 

 
A

p
ri

l 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

1
,6

7
0

.0
0

 
 

1
5

8
1

2
9

 

 
1

4
.  

 Ta
m

m
y 

Sh
el

to
n

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 

to
 

P
.O

. 
#2

9
0

3
1

9
. 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
o

u
n

se
lin

g 
to

 s
tu

d
en

ts
. 

 

 
A

p
ri

l 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

4
,2

1
2

.0
0

 
 

1
5

8
1

3
0

 

 
1

5
.  

 R
eb

ec
a 

Ju
ar

ez
, L

C
SW

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 

to
 

P
.O

. 
#2

9
1

9
5

5
. 

 
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 c

o
u

n
se

lin
g 

to
 s

tu
d

en
ts

. 
 

 
A

p
ri

l 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

5
,1

8
4

.0
0

 
 

1
5

8
4

0
2

 
 

 
1

6
.  

 A
tk

in
so

n
, A

n
d

el
so

n
, L

o
ya

, 
R

u
u

d
 &

 R
o

m
o

 
 

 In
cr

ea
se

 
to

 
P

.O
. 

#2
9

5
2

3
2

. 
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

le
ga

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 P
u

p
il 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

o
n

 a
n

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 b
as

is
. 

 
A

p
ri

l 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

P
u

p
il 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 

 
$

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
5

8
6

4
0

 

  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Specialty Paper for 

Publications Department and Copier Paper for Warehouse Stock 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain bids for the purchase of 

specialty paper for the Publications Department and copier paper for warehouse stock. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its February 14, 2012 Board meeting, the Board authorized staff to award contracts for the 

purchase of specialty paper for publications and at its March 8, 2011 Board meeting, the Board 

authorized staff to award contracts for the purchase of copier paper for warehouse stock, both 

renewable on an annual basis for a period not to exceed three years.  The current bids have been 

evaluated for relevance of products and for price.  Staff has determined this it is in the best 

interest of the District to obtain bids at this time. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Authorize staff to obtain bids for purchase of specialty paper for the Publications Department 

and copier paper for warehouse stock. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Office Supplies, School 

Paper and Instructional Supplies for Warehouse Stock 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain bids for the purchase of 

office supplies, school paper and instructional supplies for warehouse stock. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its June 22, 2011 Board meeting, the Board authorized staff to award contracts for the 

purchase of office and instructional supplies for warehouse stock and at its February 14, 2012 

Board meeting the Board authorized staff to award contracts for the purchase of paper supplies 

for warehouse stock, both renewable on an annual basis for a period not to exceed three years.  

The current bids have been evaluated for relevance of products and for price.  Staff has 

determined this it is in the best interest of the District to obtain bids at this time. 

 

The District maintains an inventory of instructional supplies in warehouse stock that includes 

items such as pencils, folders, pens, paper clips, construction paper and ruled paper.  By 

establishing fixed price agreements based on District requirements, staff can take advantage of 

lower prices offered by vendors. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Authorize staff to obtain bids for purchase of office supplies, school paper and instructional 

supplies for warehouse stock. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – April 22, 2014 

 
 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 
 

 
Adams 
Elementary 
 

 $362 General Mills Box 
Tops for Education 
Mr. Hans Duncan 
Highland Park,MI 
 

Field trips 

Adams 
Elementary 

 $2,000 Adams PFO 
Ms. Celina Castro 
President 
Santa Ana 

Field trips 

Garfield 
Elementary 
 

Samsung 
Chromebook 

$250 Orange County 
Register Laptop 
Program 
Ms. Gail Courtney 
Santa Ana 
 

Student Learning 

Garfield  
Elementary 

 $3,500 Garfield PTA 
Mrs. Raquel Perez 
President 
Santa Ana 

Field trips and 
transportation 

Pio Pico 
Elementary 
 

 $4,000 Pio Pico PTA 
Ms. Helen Martinez 
President 
Santa Ana 
 

Field trips 

Santiago 
Elementary 

 $148 Santiago PTA 
Mrs. Monique Cadwell 
President 
Santa Ana 
 

Student incentives 

Thorpe 
Fundamental 
 

 $3,500 Pacific Life 
Foundation 
Mr. Robert Haskell 
President 
Newport Beach 
 

iPads for portable 
technology labs 

Thorpe 
Fundamental 

 $847 Thorpe PTA 
Ms. Becky Clevenger 
President 
Santa Ana 
 

Field trips 

     
 

MacArthur 
Fundamental 

 $3,000 Pacific Life 
Foundation 
Ms. Tennyson S. Oyler 
Vice President 
Newport Beach 
 

Technology and 
library books 

Mendez 
Fundamental 

 $1,242 Mendez PTSA 
Ms. Juanita Zambrano 
President 
Santa Ana 
 

 



 

 
 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an 
appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by 
the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

     

Godinez 
Fundamental 

 $668 Lauren Bertoglio and 
Kenna Herboldd 
Santa Ana 
 

2014 Cheerleader 
Nationals 

Segerstrom 
High School 

Art Supplies – 
Bamboo easels, 
black metal 
table top 
easel, paint, 
paint brushes, 
and body for 
hanging 
mannequins 

$200 Ms. Sharlane Herman 
Santa Ana 
 

Art Department 

Valley High 
School 

 $690 The Doctor’s Show 
Los Angeles 

Health Occupation 
Students of America 
(HOSA)Club Students 
 

     
 

English 
Learner 
Program 

 $1,000 National 
Geographic/Cengage 
Mr. Eric Bredeberg 
Regional Manager 
Independence, KY 
 

2014 Parent 
conference 
incentatives 

District 
School Police 
Department 

 $1,000 Donor 1:  
Mr. Dan Alvarez, 
Alvarez and 
Associates-CPTED, 
Inc. 
Rancho Cucamonga 
Donor 2: 
Mr.Michael Kandilian 
CEO – United Pacific 
Waste 
San Gabriel  
 

“Every 15 Minutes” 
Teenage Drunk Driver 
Awareness Program 

April 22, 
2014 
donations 

 $22,407   

2014 Total 
donations 

$53,822 
 

$76,229   
 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Update on Students Attending Santa Ana College, California State 

University, Fullerton, and University of California, Irvine 

 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education  

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Curriculum and 

Instruction 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present the Board with an update on past District students 

attending Santa Ana College (SAC), California State University, Fullerton (CSUF), and the 

University of California, Irvine (UCI). 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its February 25, 2014 meeting, the Board of Education requested an update on enrollment 

numbers and graduates at SAC, CSUF, and UCI from the District.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

For informational purposes. 

 

 

 
DM:EW:sz 

 



Update on Students Attending  
Santa Ana College, California State University, 
Fullerton, and University of California, Irvine 

April 22, 2014 
 

Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

Board of Education  
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President 

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 
Rob Richardson, Clerk 
John Palacio, Member 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 
 

Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 



  
  2011/12 2012/13 

Number of SAUSD Graduating Seniors 3,561 3,672 

C
O

LL
EG

E-
G

O
IN

G
 

SAC  930 954 

CSUF 121 150 

UCI 66 53 

Other 2-year Public 589 442 

2-Year Private 28 15 

Other 4-year Public 184 179 

4-Year Private 79 94 

Other Institution 14 6 

Unknown 1,550 1,779 

Sources: RSCCD Research Dept.; SAUSD R&E Department; National Student Clearinghouse; 

http://www.calstate.edu/value/public-good/fyullerton.shtml; http://www.oir.uci.edu/degreed-awarded.html; 

cde/ed-data; Federal Student Aid Commission. 

 

 2 

http://www.calstate.edu/value/public-good/fyullerton.shtml
http://www.calstate.edu/value/public-good/fyullerton.shtml
http://www.calstate.edu/value/public-good/fyullerton.shtml
http://www.oir.uci.edu/degreed-awarded.html
http://www.oir.uci.edu/degreed-awarded.html
http://www.oir.uci.edu/degreed-awarded.html


Fall Applied Admitted Enrolled 

2012 830 426 150 

2011 780 385 121 

2010 690 381 129 

2009 597 376 119 

2008 603 364 122 

CSUF APPLICATION, ADMISSIONS, & 

ENROLLMENT FROM SAUSD STUDENTS  

3 



School Applications Admits SIR 

Century 41 12 8 

Saddleback 36 10 1 

Santa Ana 55 22 12 

Segerstrom 104 40 16 

Valley 26 11 5 

Middle College 24 5 0 

Godinez 103 32 11 

TOTALS 389 132 53 

School Applications Admits SIR 

Century 30 12 5 

Saddleback 38 21 8 

Santa Ana 47 26 11 

Segerstrom 129 55 28 

Valley 33 9 5 

Middle College 14 5 1 

Godinez 89 34 8 

TOTALS 380 162 66 

School Applications Admits SIR 

Century 55 18 6 

Saddleback 35 13 5 

Santa Ana 41 18 7 

Segerstrom 97 41 21 

Valley 26 11 6 

Middle College 15 10 ? 

Godinez 38 16 ? 

TOTALS 307 127 45 

University of California, Irvine | Data for Santa Ana Unified School District | (Apps, Admits, and SIR to UCI) 

Data By High School 2011 

Data By High School 2010 

Data By High School 2012 

4 



20% 

54% 

34% 

12% 

9% 
10% 

16% 

24% 
25% 

24% 

0% 

10% 

20% 

30% 

40% 

50% 

60% 

N05/N06 - Basic Math N48 - Pre Algebra 60 - Elementary Algebra 70/80 - Geometry & 
Intermediate Algebra 

Transfer Level Math 

College Level Skill Attainment in Math: 2000-2012 
SAUSD Entering Freshmen at SAC 

2000 

2012 

5 



24% 

54% 

17% 

5% 

12% 

21% 

27% 

41% 

0% 

10% 

20% 

30% 

40% 

50% 

60% 

Eng N50 - Intro to Written 
Communication 

Eng N60 - Basics of Effective 
Writing 

Eng 61 - Intro to 
Composition 

Eng 101 - Fresh Composition 

College Level Skill Attainment in English: 2000-2012 
SAUSD Entering Freshmen at SAC 

2000 

2012 

6 



K 
12 6 9 

3 

K-3 

Learn to Read 

3-5 

Read to Learn 

College and Career 

Creating a College and Career 
Strategic Plan that reflects a K-14 

focus, which in turn is supported and 
articulated by all levels.  

Achieving College Network 

Collaboration between SAUSD, SAC, CSUF, 
and UCI which provides timely, relevant, 

and appropriate college readiness 
initiatives for staff, students, and parents. 

 KinderCaminata brings 1000 students  
to  college for the day 

 
 Padres Promotores present at 29    

elementary schools to  1300+ parents 
7 



Higher Education Peer 
Mentoring Initiative 

Upper classmen mentoring under classmen trained by our higher education partners 
150 Students were equipped with the various leadership tools: 
-Leadership Skills 
-Motivational Speaker 
-Training students about the Holistic Comprehensive Review for the UC Systems 
-Difference between Minimum and Competitive students  
-Visit UCI, CSUF, and SAC 
-FAFSA 
-AB540 

8 
8 



District Articulation with Higher 
Education Partners 

• ERWC Implementation & Articulation English 
Placement at Santa Ana College  

• SAC Onsite Placement & Math Boot-Camps  
• Higher Education Partners articulation with 

District English Department 
• EAP – Teacher Professional Development 

Training 
  

9 
9 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Update Status on Common Core Block Grant Implementation Plan  
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present the Board with an update on the progress of the 
Common Core Block Grant Implementation Plan, including the improvements to the network 
infrastructure and procurement of student technology.  The Common Core Block Grant Funding 
proposal, as required by Assembly Bill 86 (AB 86), appropriated $10.7 million to Santa Ana 
Unified School District (SAUSD) to support the transition to new State academic content 
standards and related Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC) assessments.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
On February 25, 2014, the Board approved the Common Core Block Grant Implementation Plan 
Phase I and II expenses to prepare SAUSD school sites for participation in the SBAC field test.  
Staff will review progress and debrief the Board on status of the field test, which is in progress. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0









 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement for Student Transfers to the Community 

School Program and Special Schools and Services Program between 

Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement for student transfers 

to the Orange County Department of Education ACCESS Community School Program and 

Special Schools and Services Program for students with disabilities between the Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools and Santa Ana Unified School District.  

 

The California Department of Education (CDE) has historically provided a mechanism to 

automatically transfer ADA revenue generated by county transfer students from the district of 

residence to the county office through the Revenue Limit and Principal Apportionment process.  

This automatic transfer was eliminated with the implementation of the Local Control Funding 

Formula beginning in fiscal year 2013-14. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

For 2013-14 the District will receive funding for transfer students served in Orange County 

programs at the Second Principal Apportionment.  Due to the timing of this funding, Orange 

County Department of Education (OCDE) will transfer funding from the District to the county 

through journal entry transactions in July 2014.   

 

Effective 2014-15 OCDE will transfer 50% of the funding for these students from the District to 

the County in December and the remainder in July of the subsequent year.  This funding 

methodology will continue until such time as the CDE creates a mechanism to transfer county 

ADA funding automatically. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the agreement for student transfers to the Community School Program and Special 

Schools and Services Program between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Santa 

Ana Unified School District. 

 
SP:mm 



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval to Extend No Child Left Behind Waiver 

  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to extend the Santa Ana Unified 

School District (SAUSD) No Child Left Behind (NCLB) waiver.  On August 6, 2013, the 

SAUSD was granted a waiver to implement the School Quality Improvement System in place of 

NCLB accountability rules.  On November 22, 2013, SAUSD received a letter confirming our 

approval for a one year waiver ending in June 2014.  SAUSD must submit a formal request to 

extend the waiver for an additional school year by May 1, 2014.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The NCLB waiver gives the District greater authority than we had under NCLB and reduces the 

number of schools identified for intervention.  This allows us to identify those that need the most 

help and enables SAUSD to provide support by relying on educators in the system to improve 

the system.  In this spirit of building capacity within our schools, the NCLB waiver requires 

professional evaluations to determine what assistance our educators need for improvement.  To 

ensure that these evaluations are meaningful and helpful for SAUSD educators, they will be 

developed, piloted, and peer reviewed in collaboration with SAEA over the next three years 

before implementation in the 2016-17 school year.  Extending the waiver into next year involves 

only piloting the professional practice aspect of our efforts to improve teacher and principle 

evaluation and beginning to explore the use of students in collaboration with our association 

partners.  Funding for this work, as well as additional funds for us to spend on our teachers and 

schools, is provided through the NCLB waiver.   

 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the extension of No Child Left Behind Waiver.  

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



  AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET   

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3000 - Proclaiming May 5-9, 2014, 

as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 18-

24, 2014, as Classified School Employee Week 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent  

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3000 to 

declare May 5-9, 2014, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 18-24, 

2014, as Classified School Employee Week.  A letter of appreciation from the Superintendent 

will be issued to all employees.  Additionally, a tribute to employees for their ongoing 

contribution to the educational process will be aired on Santa Ana Unified School District 

(SAUSD) TV Channel 31 and the website.  

 

 
 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District hereby recognizes and wishes to honor the contributions of teachers, support staff 

and classified employees as partners in producing an environment that supports and encourages 

learning.  SAUSD employees fill many roles as listeners, explorers, role models, motivators and 

mentors. SAUSD is aware of the valuable services they give to students and schools and the vital 

role in providing for the welfare and safety of students. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3000 proclaiming May 5-9, 2014, as National Teacher/Support 

Staff Appreciation Week and May 18-24, 2014, as Classified School Employee Week. 

 

 

 

/DP:ja 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



 -1-  

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3000 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

TEACHER/SUPPORT STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK 6 

AND 7 

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEE WEEK 8 

 9 

 WHEREAS, education is the basis for attaining individual success and for 10 

developing an informed, responsible society; and, 11 

 WHEREAS, the future of this school district, state and nation depends 12 

largely on the tremendous contributions of our teachers, support staff, and 13 

classified employees to the children of Santa Ana; and, 14 

 WHEREAS, teachers, support staff, and classified employees are partners 15 

along with parents in producing an environment that supports and encourages 16 

learning; and, 17 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 18 

recognizes that through the collective work of teachers, support staff and 19 

classified employees, the children of Santa Ana will be provided a world-class 20 

education to ensure that they are college and career ready; and, 21 

 WHEREAS, this school district is cognizant of the importance of this 22 

collaboration for the benefit of all students; and, 23 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 24 

acknowledge its teacher corps and support staff on Day of the Teacher and its 25 

classified staff during Classified School Employee Week; 26 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 27 

Board of Education proclaims May 5-9, 2014, as National Teacher/Support Staff 28 

Appreciation Week in addition to proclaiming May 18-24, 2014, as Classified School 29 



Employee Week and urges all citizens to participate in observances that express 1 

their gratitude and appreciation for teachers and classified employees. 2 

 Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 3 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 4 

AYES: 5 

NOES: 6 

ABSENT 7 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 8 

    ) ss. 9 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 10 

 11 

 I, Rick Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 12 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 13 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 14 

thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2014, and passed by a vote of 15 

___________ of said Board. 16 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 17 

___________, 2014. 18 

 19 

     20 

Richard Miller, Ph.D. 21 

Secretary to the Board of Education 22 

Santa Ana Unified School District 23 



                                             AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                    

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3001 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2014, 

as National School Nurses’ Week 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3001 to 

declare May 6-12, 2014, as School Nurses’ Week.  A letter of appreciation from the 

Superintendent will be issued to all school nurses.  Additionally, a tribute to nurses for their 

ongoing contribution to the educational process will be aired on Santa Ana Unified School 

District (SAUSD) TV Channel 31 and the website.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

In addition to providing services to students and health instruction, quality nurses provide 

invaluable inspiration, encouragement and support to students. The SAUSD commemorates the 

unique contribution of school nurses to the total education program and urges all citizens to 

participate in observances that express their appreciation for nurses and the services they 

provide.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3001 proclaiming May 6-12, 2014, as National School Nurses’ 

Week. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

/DP:ja 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



 -1-  

 RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3001  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Proclamation Declaring National School Nurses’ Week – May 6-12, 2014 6 

 7 

 WHEREAS, our children are our most valuable resource, and educational 8 

achievement is directly affected by their health and well-being; and, 9 

 WHEREAS, our school district continues to enroll students and provide 10 

education to those with multiple-and-severe health conditions; and, 11 

 WHEREAS, the number of students with unmet health needs is increasing, 12 

thereby potentially interfering with normal developmental milestones and academic 13 

success; and, 14 

 WHEREAS, school nurses are charged with the responsibility of addressing 15 

these critical issues and providing diligent care for the health, development, and 16 

disease control of all students through implementation of the health services 17 

program; and, 18 

 WHEREAS, school nursing services include health assessments, interventions, 19 

education, referrals, development and supervision of specialized health care plans 20 

for medically involved students, and networking with community agencies. 21 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 22 

Board of Education declares May 6-12, 2014, as “National School Nurses’ Week” and 23 

commemorates the unique contribution of school nurses to the total educational 24 

program. 25 

 Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 26 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 27 

AYES: 28 



A-2 

 

NOES: 1 

ABSENT: 2 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 3 

                        ) ss. 4 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 5 

 6 

 I, Rick Miller, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 7 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 8 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 9 

thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2014, and passed by a vote of 10 

___________ of said Board. 11 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 12 

___________, 2014. 13 

 14 

     15 

Richard Miller, Ph.D. 16 

Secretary to the Board of Education 17 

Santa Ana Unified School District 18 



  AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3003 - Proclaiming May 11-17, 2014 

as National Police Week  

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3003 to 

declare May 11-17, 2014, as National Police Week. A letter of appreciation from the 

Superintendent will be issued to all school police officers. Additionally, a tribute to our officers 

for their ongoing vital service will be aired on Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) TV 

Channel 31 and the website.  

 

 
 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District hereby recognizes the good work the school police department continues to perform 

daily. The District is aware of the valuable services the school police officers provide to students 

and staff and their vital role in providing for the welfare and safety of the school community at 

large. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3003 proclaiming May 11-17, 2014, as National Police Week. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

/DP:ja 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



 -1-  

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3003 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 6 

 7 

 WHEREAS, Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department plays an 8 

essential role in safeguarding the rights and freedoms of the students, staff and 9 

school community; and,  10 

 WHEREAS, it is important for the school community to know and understand the 11 

duties, responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of their law enforcement agency 12 

and its members; and, 13 

 WHEREAS, in 1962, President John F. Kennedy signed Public Law 87-726 14 

designating May 15 as Peace Officers’ Memorial Day, and the week in which May 15 15 

falls as National Police Week. The law was amended by the Violent Crime Control 16 

and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, Public Law 103-322, signed by President Bill 17 

Clinton, directing that the flag of the United States be displayed at half-staff 18 

on all government buildings on May 15 each year.  19 

WHEREAS, 105 police officers lost their lives in the line of duty nationwide 20 

during 2013; and, 21 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 22 

recognizes that members of the School Police Department play an essential role in 23 

safeguarding the rights and freedoms of all stakeholders served by our school 24 

district; and, 25 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 26 

acknowledge its members of Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department 27 

during National Police Week; 28 



 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 1 

Board of Education proclaims May 11-17, 2014, as National Police Appreciation 2 

Week, and in addition, urges all citizens to participate in observances that 3 

express their gratitude and appreciation for our police officers. 4 

 Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 5 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 6 

AYES: 7 

NOES: 8 

ABSENT 9 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 10 

    ) ss. 11 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 12 

 13 

 I, Rick Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 14 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 15 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 16 

thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2014, and passed by a vote of 17 

___________ of said Board. 18 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 19 

___________, 2014. 20 

 21 

     22 

Richard Miller, Ph.D. 23 

Secretary to the Board of Education 24 

Santa Ana Unified School District 25 



        

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

April 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14−3013 – Proclaiming May 1, 

2014 as National Day of Prayer 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to adopt Resolution No. 

13/14−3013 for National Day of Prayer. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The National Day of Prayer is an annual day of observance held on the first Thursday of 

May, designated by the United States Congress. Each year since its inception, the President 

of the United States has signed a proclamation, encouraging all Americans to pray on this 

day.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

Not applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14−3013 for National Day of Prayer. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
/RM:dp 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



 

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3013 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

National Day of Prayer – May 1, 2014 6 

 7 

WHEREAS, Civic prayers and national days of prayers have a long and venerable 8 

history in our constitution republic, dating back to the First Continental Congress 9 

in 1775; and 10 

 11 

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Independence, our first statement as Americans of 12 

national purpose and identity, made "the Laws of Nature and Nature's God" the 13 

foundation of our United States of America and asserted that people have 14 

inalienable rights that are God-given; and 15 

 16 

WHEREAS, The Supreme Court has affirmed the right of state legislatures to open 17 

their sessions with prayer and the Supreme Court and the U.S. Congress themselves 18 

begin each day with prayer; and 19 

 20 

WHEREAS, in 1988, legislation setting aside the first Thursday in May in each year 21 

as a National Day of Prayer was passed unanimously by both Houses of Congress and 22 

signed by President Ronald Reagan; and 23 

 24 

WHEREAS, the National Day of Prayer is an opportunity for Americans of all faiths 25 

to join in united prayer to acknowledge our dependence on God, to give thanks for 26 

blessings received, to request healing for wounds endured, and to ask God to guide 27 

our leaders and bring wholeness to the United States and her citizens; and 28 

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to give thanks to God by observing a day of 29 

prayer in the Borough of Spotswood when all may acknowledge our blessings and 30 



2 

 

express gratitude for them, while recognizing the need for strengthening religious 1 

and moral values in our State and nation; and 2 

 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of 4 

Education recognizes May 1, 2014 as the National Day of Prayer and affirms it as a 5 

part of our great American heritage. 6 

 7 

Upon motion of Member ___________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 8 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 9 

AYES:  10 

NOES: 11 

ABSENT: 12 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 13 

    )SS. 14 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 15 

 16 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION is approved and adopted by the Santa Ana Board of 17 

Education this 22nd day of April, 2014, by the following roll call vote: 18 

 19 

I, Rick Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 20 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 21 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular board meeting 22 

thereof held on the _22nd day of __April_, 2014, and passed by a vote of ______ of 23 

said Board. 24 

  25 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 22 day of April, 2014. 26 

 27 

________________________________ 28 

Richard Miller, Ph.D. 29 

Secretary to the Board of Education 30 

Santa Ana Unified School District 31 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 22, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for April 2014, Rocio Reyes
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for April 2014, Elvia Gallardo
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 25, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder

	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	List
	List of All

	Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of Education, QualityStart OC for 2014-15 Program Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 3 for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda
	Budget Adjustment No. 3

	Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda
	Summary Corrective Action Plan

	Approval of Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance Policies and Procedures for 2014-15 Program Year
	Agenda
	Recruitment Criteria

	Approval of Second Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Action Plan
	Agenda
	Assessment

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS - Expulsions
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS - Master Contract

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS - Parent Reimbursement

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework - HVAC at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda
	Backup Documents

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Repair of Gymnasium - HVAC at Valley High School
	Agenda
	Backup Documents

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide
	Agenda

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of March 12, 2014 through April 8, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Specialty Paper for Publications Department and Copier Paper for Warehouse Stock
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for the Purchase of Office Supplies, School Paper and Instructional Supplies for Warehouse Stock
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	gift list

	Update on Students Attending Santa Ana College, California State University, Fullerton, and University of California, Irvine
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Approval of New Job Description: Early Learning Specialist
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Agreement for Student Transfers to the Community School Program and Special Schools and Services Program between Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Santa Ana Unified School District
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval to Extend No Child Left Behind Waiver
	4-22-14 Approval to Extend NCLB Waiver

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3000 – Proclaiming May 5-9, 2014, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 18—24, 2014 as Classified School Employee Week
	AIB
	RESO

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3001 – Proclaiming May 6-12, 2014 as National School Nurses’ Week
	AIB
	RESO

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3003 – Proclaiming May 11-17, 2014 as National Police Week
	AIB
	RESO

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3013 – Proclaiming May 1, 2014 as National Day of Prayer
	AIB
	RESO

	Revision of Existing Board Bylaws 9010 – Public Statements and 9220 – Governing Board Elections
	9010 BB Revised
	9010 BB Revised
	9220 BB Revised

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports 4-22-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



